LA

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pekur [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

{(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Cfficer:

Office Use Only

[AMMIOVAATTIRR

700188034067

\tilollo

E. DENNARD

e




!' . Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 08, 2010 10.00 AM

To: ‘Steve Dean’

Subject: RE: New Street Address for ProWare Services, LLC

Fhe chanee of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section {or processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internel Access

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your facdback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the ievel and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the hink to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DS Customer Sapsiicton Survey

From: Steve Dean [mailto:Steve. Dean@ProWareServices.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 10:00 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: New Street Address for Proware Services, LLC

Hi,

ProWare Scrvices, 1.1 #L09000061374, is moving our office as of December 1 2010.
The new streel address is 402 North Frontage Road Front Plant City, FL. 33563-9188

Best regards,

Steve Dean

ProwWare Services, LLC

Mail: P.0O. Box 4224

Plant Cily, 11, 33563-0021

Street: 402 Frontage Rd. North Front
Plant City, Il, 33563-9188

Office: 813-752-7952

IFax: 813-704-4803

Steve. Dean@ProWareServices.com
wiww, ProWareServices.comm

www, AuWiare com
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All contents of this cmail are meant for the use of the intended recipient(s) only, and may contain
privileged and/or copyrighted information. No third party disclosure or reproduction in any format
is aliowed without author's permission. If you are not the intended recipient, destroy this and all
copies, and please advise sender immediately 813-752-7952
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